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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  District School Superintendents 
 
FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock 
 
DATE:  October 29, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: U. S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights – Bullying and   
  Harassment and Federal Antidiscrimination Laws 
 
On Tuesday, October 26, 2010, the U.S. Department of Education’s Office for Civil Rights 
(OCR) issued a “Dear Colleague Letter” regarding bullying and harassment.  The letter can be 
viewed at: 
 

http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/letters/colleague-201010.html 
 
The letter emphasizes that some instances of student misconduct considered bullying and 
harassment may also be deemed a violation under one or more federal antidiscrimination laws.  
It includes hypothetical examples and an attached fact sheet to help schools and districts 
comply with statutes enforced by OCR.  Please review the letter and confirm that your district’s 
Policy Prohibiting Bullying and Harassment addresses all the requirements under the relevant 
federal statutes outlined in the letter.  Additionally, please ensure that your principals have 
access to the OCR letter found on the website referenced above. 
 
FH/br  
 
cc: District Bullying Prevention Contacts  
 District Safe and Drug-Free Schools Coordinators 
 District Safety and Security Contacts 
 District Student Support Services Contacts 
 District ESE Directors 
 District MIS Directors 
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